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Attached are copies of letters received between October 9, 2009 and November 4, 2009. These letters
are also listed in the November 16, 2009 Board packet under item 26, Letters Received.

Author Addressee Date Topic
William B. Burleigh Darby Fuerst 10/18/09 | Suspension of Water Permit
Ken Emanuel Tim Miller 10/22/09 | Petition for Change of Permit 7130B and Petitions for

Extension of Time on Permits 7130B and 20808B —
Carmel Valley Aquifer and Carmel River
Linda Zinn Darby Fuerst 10/23/09 | Hygroscopic Technology — Desalination
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WILLIAM B. BURLEIGH MPWMD

1 Paso Hondo
Carmel Valley, Ca. 93924

831 659 5956
billburleigh@earthlink.net

MPWMD October 18, 2009
Monterey, Ca.

App. 20090122BUR

APN 009-294-025
Dear Mr. Fuerst:

We have received your letter of Oct.9, 2009, advising us that you have suspended
our water permit. We do not accept your suspension.

We received a well permit from Monterey County, #06-11306. that characterized
our well as “Domestic - Single Connection”. In reliance thereon, we expended well over
tWo years and over $100,000 in construction costs and constant permit fees, including the
classic Distribution Permit to distribute our own water to us. We would not have spentthe
time or money if we had known you were going to suspend it because of a mistake the
County made. This is a classic case of what the lawyers call “laches”, in which a citizen
suffers damage because of an unreasonable delay by a government agency causing the
citizen detriment, in which the agency acquiesced in the delay. |suggest you refer this to
your lawyer, and ask him/hei to read Johnson, 24 Cal. 4th 61. 1 am sending a cdpy of this

to the County Health Department with the same admonition.
| I'have spent over an hour preparing this letter, an hour | did not have available to |
lose. This upsets us very much. | sdggest that it is in the best interests of the County and
your Agency to recognize your mistake and rectify it by withdrawing your suspension and
issuing the permanent well permit. It would save both public agencies a enormous amount
of time, and the taxpayers tens of thousands of dollars. Water is important.

Very truly yours,

. Burleigh -



Bl

- Anne Burleigh, Owner of well

- cc: County Health Department
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California-American Watér Company ¢ 6 2009

c/o Tim Miller - ) .

1033 B Avenue, Suite 200 MEBPWAMD

- Coronado, CA 92118 .
Dear Mr. Milier:

PETITION FOR CHANGE ON PERMIT 7130B (APPLICATION 11 674B) AND PETITIONS FOR
"EXTENSION OF TIME ON PERMITS 7130B AND 20808B (APPLICATIONS 11674B AND -
27614B) OF MONTEREY PENINSULA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT TO IR
"APPROPRIATE WATER FROM CARMEL VALLEY AQUIFER AND CARMEL RIVER,
TRIBUTARY TO PACIFIC OCEAN IN MONTEREY COUNTY

£

The Division of Water Rights (Division) has received two letters dated September 29, 2009,

. requesting your protests against Monterey Peninsula Water Management District’s Petition for
Change and Petitions for Extension of Time pursuant to the above water right permits be -
withdrawn. Accordingly, your protests are dismissed. :

If you have questions regarding this letter, please contact me at (91 6) 341-5317 or \(ia email at

kemanuel@waterboards.ca.gov.

Sincerely, _
Ken Emanuel

Environmental Scientist
- Inland Streams Unit

cc: . Monterey Peninsula Water
: "~ Management District
P.O.Box 85 4
Monterey, CA 93942-0085

California Environmental Protection Agency =~
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“ says Ron Pernick: the head ofClean :




